



## Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: 2019/3/27

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Rd  
Columbia MD 21046-1609  
U.S.A.

To whom it may concern,

We, Laird Connectivity would like to confirm that the product with FCC  
ID: SQG-RM191 (Grant date: 05/08/2016) has further modification made on adding  
Antenna (Model name: [WP/WPANT10009-S3A](#)) .Neither circuit design nor main function  
has been changed.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Dan Plach", with a stylized flourish at the end.

**Dan Plach**

Vice President of Engineering Services

Laird Connectivity

Email: [cs-support@lairdtech.com](mailto:cs-support@lairdtech.com)

Tel: 262-375-4400